Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C'I”';Gm .
e i1y Flint
1 i Swyddog Cyswilit:
E!J!Q!O%blll e Nicola Gittins 01352 702345

nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng lan Roberts (Arweinydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Glyn Banks, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, Dave Hughes,
Christine Jones, Billy Mullin and Carolyn Thomas

Dydd lau, 17 Rhagfyr 2020
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD ANGHYSBELL

CABINET
DYDD MERCHER, 23AIN RHAGFYR, 2020 11.00 AM

Yn gywir

SNy

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Sylwch: Oherwydd y cyfyngiadau presennol ar deithio a’r gofyniad am gadw pellter
corfforol, ni chynhelir y cyfarfod hwn yn y lleoliad arferol. Bydd hwn yn gyfarfod
rhithiol a bydd ‘presenoldeb’ yn gyfyngedig i Aelodau’r Pwyllgor yn unig. Bydd y
cyfarfod yn cael ei recordio.

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau, cysylltwch ag aelod o’'r Tim Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd ar 01352 702345.




RHAGLEN

YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: Derbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Pwrpas: Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiadau a chyngor Aelodau yn unol a
hynny.

| YSTYRIED YR ADRODDIAD CANLYNOL

ADRODDIAD STRATEGOL

CYLLIDEB FLYNYDDOL LLYWODRAETH CYMRU 2021/22 A SETLIAD
LLYWODRAETH LEOL DROS DRO 2021/22 (Tudalennau 3 - 20)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr, Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Aelod Cabinet dros
Gyllid

Pwrpas: Derbyn manylion Cyllideb Flynyddol LIlywodraeth Cymru 2021/22
a'r Setliad Llywodraeth Leol Dros Dro ar gyfer 2021/22.



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

Sir y Fflint
"'E!Era!g!z.!re

CABINET
Date of Meeting Wednesday, 23 December 2020
Report Subject Welsh Government Annual Budget 2021/22 and
Provisional Local Government Settlement 2021/22
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Chief Executive
Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Cabinet considered a full report on the Medium Term Financial Strategy and
Annual Budget 2021/22 at its meeting on 15 December and has reset the budget
estimate prior to the formal annual budget-setting process.

The Welsh Government is due to announce its annual budget for 2021/22 on 21
December and the Provisional Local Government Settlement for the same period
on 22 December. An analysis of the budget and the Provisional Settlement, and
the implications for Flintshire, will be presented at the meeting.

Flintshire has communicated clearly its expectations of the national budget both
via the Welsh Local Government Association and directly to senior Welsh
Government Ministers.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Cabinet (1) assesses the implications of the budget for the Medium
Term Financial Strategy and Annual Budget 2021/22 and (2) prepares a
response to Welsh Government accordingly.

Tudalen 3



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | WELSH GOVERNMENT ANNUAL BUDGET 2021/22 AND
PROVISIONAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT SETTLEMENT 2021/22

1.01 | The Medium Term Financial Strategy and Annual Budget 2021/22 was
considered at Cabinet on Tuesday 15" December 2020. A copy of the
report is attached as Appendix A to this report.

1.02 | Welsh Government is scheduled to announce its annual budget for
2021/22 on 215t December with the Provisional Local Government
Settlement for 2021/22 due to be announced the following day. An
analysis of the budget will be provided at the meeting on the key national
headlines together with early indications of the impact on the Council’s
budget setting process.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in the Medium Term Financial Strategy and Annual Budget
report.

3.00 | IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.01 | As set out in the Medium Term Financial Strategy and Annual Budget
report.

4.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT

4.01 | As setoutin the Medium Term Financial Strategy and Annual Budget report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A — Cabinet report — Medium Term Financial Strategy and Annual

Budget.

Tudalen 4




6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 None.
7.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS
7.01 | Contact Officer: Colin Everett / Gary Ferguson
Telephone: 01352 702101 / 01352 702271
E-mail: chief.executive@flintshire.gov.uk / gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk
8.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

As set out in the Medium Term Financial Strategy and Annual Budget
report.

Tudalen 5



mailto:chief.executive@flintshire.gov.uk
mailto:gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Sir y Fflint
("ﬂimgbjre

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 15" December 2020
Report Subject Medium Term Financial Strategy and Annual Budget
2021/22
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager and Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report (1) updates the budget estimate for 2021/22 in advance of the formal
budget-setting process (2) gives feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny
Committees who were consulted on the budget estimate throughout November
and (3) updates on the national budget position.

The report presents an updated budget estimate and re-sets the budget solutions
strategy which is highly dependent on sufficient national funding for local
government and is unchanged since last year.

All five Overview and Scrutiny Committees had been consulted on the budget
estimate and strategy, and specifically on the cost pressures included in the
estimate for their respective portfolios. The Committees, as one, did the following:-

Supported the overall budget strategy;

Noted and endorsed the individual portfolio cost pressures;

Supported the expectations of Governments on national funding;

Noted and accepted the combined efficiency target of £1m - £2m;

Did not put forward any further efficiency options to explore; and
Supported the Council’s position on local taxation policy i.e. an upper limit
of a 5% annual rise in Council Tax.

The Chancellor announced the outcome of the UK Spending Review on 25t
November and the implications for Wales are summarised in the report.

The Provisional Local Government Settlement is due to be announced by Welsh
Government on 22" December. A budget timetable is included in the report.

Tudalen 7




RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To approve the updated budget estimate for 2021/22.

2

To receive the feedback from the five Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

3

To review and re-set the strategy to set a legal and balanced budget for
2021/22.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE MEDIUM-TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY
2021/22 - 2023/24 AND THE BUDGET ESTIMATE 2021/22

1.01 | The Council reviews the Medium-Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) on an
annual basis in advance of setting each annual budget. This report updates
both the MTFS and the budget estimate for 2021/22.

1.02 | The cost pressures included within the budget estimate have been
categorised as follows:

- Prior Year Decisions/ Approvals

- Loss of Income

- Legislative/Unavoidable Indexation

- Issues requiring national resolution

- National Funding Requirements (Pay Awards)

- Strategic Considerations
Appendix 1 sets out the revised MTFS and budget forecast. A range is
shown for cost pressures from low to high.

1.03 | All five Overview and Scrutiny Committees have been consulted on the
budget estimate and strategy, and specifically on the cost pressures included
in the estimate for their respective portfolios.

1.04 | The Committees, as one, did the following:-

e Supported the overall budget strategy;

¢ Noted and endorsed the individual portfolio cost pressures;

e Supported the expectations of Governments on national funding;

e Noted and accepted the combined efficiency target of £1m - £2m;

e Did not put forward any further efficiency options to explore; and

e Supported the Council’s position on local taxation policy i.e. an upper
limit of a 5% annual rise in Council Tax.

1.05 | The Chancellor set out the outcomes of the Spending Review for the United

Kingdom on 25" November. For Wales the key implications are:

Tudalen 8




e £1.3bn additional funding to the Welsh Government with (£770m for
ongoing emergency funding and £560m for core public services
funding)

e Public sector pay rises to be suspended other than for designated NHS
workgroups and for all those earning less than £24,000 per year

e Minimum Wage to rise by 2.2% for those aged 23 and over

1.06 | The Draft Welsh Budget is due to be announced on 21st December followed
by the Provisional Local Government Settlement on 22nd December.

UK Government has chosen not to make financial provision for public sector
pay awards beyond those referred to above. However, the UK Government
does not have control over (1) local government UK national pay negotiations
between the employers and the recognised trade unions or (2) teachers’ pay
awards in Wales which is now a devolved responsibility. Therefore, at this
early stage and pending any new pay negotiations it cannot be assumed that
there will not be new pay cost pressures for councils in Wales in 2021/22.

2.00 | THE REVISED BUDGET ESTIMATE AND FUNDING SOLUTIONS

2.01 | North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority (NWFRA)

Confirmation has been received of the level of contribution required to fund
the NWFRA for 2021/22. The level of contribution from Flintshire has
increased by £0.314m. This is £0.154m higher than first expected.

2.02 | North Wales Economic Ambition Board (NWEAB)

As part of the partnership arrangement for the NWEAB all councils in the
region have agreed to contribute to the costs of early capital borrowing. The
contribution will be between £0.104m and £0.148m and has now been built
into the forecast.

2.03 | Parc Adfer — Contract Inflation

The North Wales Regional Waste Partnership contract with Parc Adfer
specifies the base gate fee price. The fee is indexed each year using the
Retail Price Indexation (RPI). For 2021/22 there is an additional cost of
£0.052m.

2.04 | Additional Learning Needs — Schools/Registration Services Income

The estimate has been updated for these services.

Tudalen 9




2.05

Table 1: Revised Budget Requirement Estimate 2021/22

2021/ 22

Summary of Pressures L M H

£m £m £m
Prior Year Decisions/Approvals 1.257 | 1.257 | 1.257
Income Loss 0.714 | 0.945 | 1.261
Legislative/Unavoidable Indexation
Pressures 0.783 | 0.783 | 0.783
National Resolution Pressures 3.652 | 4.359 | 7.079
National Funding Requirement (Pay) 5.787 | 6.949 | 8.073
Strategic Decisions 2.548 | 5.755 | 9.258
Total Pressures 14.740  20.047 27.710

L= low estimate M = medium estimate H = high estimate

The above estimates still make provision for national pay awards. The above
estimates are under review and will be re-presented to Cabinet with and
without pay provision included at a later date. Cabinet has directed that
additional provision should be made within the budget estimate for (1) the
secondary school funding formula and (2) Additional Learning Needs, if
affordable. The budget estimate is re-revised at 2.10.

2.06

Strategic Funding Solutions
The solutions for balancing the budget are threefold:-
- Government Funding (Aggregate External Finance)

- Local Taxation and Income
- Service Transformation and Efficiencies

2.07

Service Transformation and Efficiencies

There are no efficiencies of scale remaining. The need for service resilience
in each portfolio has been underlined by the challenges posed in the ongoing
emergency situation. A minimum target of £1.0m was originally built into the
budget estimate for newly identified service efficiencies. Following further
work this has been reset at £1.75m.

2.08

The table below sets out scenarios to balance the budget for 2021/22 at the
minimum budget requirement level set out in 2.05.

Tudalen 10




Table 2: Scenarios For Balancing the Budget

Budget Minimum

Estimate £m 14.740 | 14.740 | 14.740 | 14.740 | 14.740 | 14.740

Percentage

Increase 0% 1% 2% 3% 4% 5%
£m £m £m £m £m £m

RSG 0 1.994 3.988 5.982 7.975 9.969

Efficiencies 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750

Council Tax (Note) 0.633 1.506 2.378 3.250 4123 4.995

Total Potential

Funding 2.383 5.250 8.116 10.982 | 13.848 | 16.714

Remaining Balance | 12.357 9.490 6.624 3.758 0.892 (1.974)

Note: Council Tax estimates are gross. Any impact of the Council Tax

Reduction Scheme (CTRS) will need to be built in as costs.

2.09

The funding strategy is highly dependent on sufficient national funding for
local government. The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) has
made the case for an additional £280m of RSG for local authorities for

2021/22 including Flintshire.

210

Table 3 sets out the revised budget estimate incorporating the pressures for
Schools Funding, Additional Learning Needs and Reserves as directed by
Cabinet, and illustrates the level of funding required from Welsh Government.

Table 3 — Revised Budget Requirement Estimate 2021/22

Budget Minimum

Estimate £m 16.750 | 16.750 | 16.750 | 16.750 | 16.750 | 16.750

Percentage

Increase 4% 4.5% 5% 5.5% 6% 6.5%
£m £m £m £m £m £m

RSG 7.975 8.972 9.969 10.966 | 11.963 | 12.960

Efficiencies 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750 1.750

Council Tax (Note) 4123 4 559 4.995 4.995 4.995 4.995

Total Potential

Funding 13.848 | 15.281 | 16.714 | 17.711 | 18.708 | 19.705

Remaining Balance 2.902 1.469 0.036 | (0.961) | (1.958) | (2.955)

Tudalen 11




Note: Council Tax estimates are gross and included at an upper limit of 5%.
Any impact of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) will need to be built
in as costs.

2.1

Table 4 — Budget Timeline

Date Event

15 December 2020 Cabinet — Budget Estimate and Strategy
21 December 2020 Welsh Government Draft Budget
22 December 2020 Provisional Local Government Settlement
23 December 2020 Special Cabinet and all Member Briefing

19 January 2021 Cabinet — Budget Review

16 February 2021 Cabinet and Council — Budget Setting

2 March 2021 Welsh Government Final Budget/Settlement

3.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

3.01

Revenue: the revenue implications for the 2021/22 budget are set out in
the report.

Capital: there are no new implications for the approved capital programme
for either the current financial year or for future financial years — the capital
programme will be subject to a separate report

Human Resources: there are no implications for additional capacity or for
any change to current workforce structures or roles at this stage.

4.00

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

Ways of Working (Sustainable Development) Principles Impact

Long-term Negative — the absence of longer-term
funding settlements from Welsh
Government means that sustainable
support for service delivery is challenging
for the longer term. Sustainable funding
from Welsh Government that provides
additional funding for Indexation, Service
demands and new legislation will provide a
positive and sustainable position for the
Council in the longer term.

Prevention As above
Integration Neutral Impact
Collaboration Services continue to explore opportunities

for collaboration with other services and
external partners to support positive
impacts.

Tudalen 12




Involvement

Communication with Members, residents
and other stakeholders throughout the
budget process.

Well-Being Goals Impact

Prosperous Wales

Longer term funding settlements from
Welsh Government that provide additional
funding for indexation, service demands
and new legislation will aid sustainability
and support a strong economy that
encourages business investment in the
region. The opposite will be true if
settlements are inadequate.

Resilient Wales

Continuation of services to support
communities and social cohesion will have
a positive impact. The opposite will be true
if settlements are inadequate.

Healthier Wales

An appropriate level of funding will ensure
that communities are supported and will
have a positive impact. The opposite will
be true if settlements are inadequate.

More equal Wales

A positive impact with greater parity of
funding from Welsh Government for all
Welsh Local Authorities. The opposite will
be true if settlements are inadequate.

Cohesive Wales

Appropriate level of funding will support
services working alongside partners. The
opposite will be true if settlements are
inadequate.

Vibrant Wales

As Healthier and Cohesive Wales above

Globally responsible Wales

Neutral impact.

5.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED/CARRIED OUT
5.01 | Overview and Scrutiny Committees in November 20.
6.00 | APPENDICES

6.01 | Appendix 1. MTFS Forecast 2021/22 — 2023/24.

Tudalen 13




7.00 |LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

7.01 | None

8.00 | CONTACT OFFICER DETAILS

8.01 | Contact Officer: Gary Ferguson,, Corporate Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702271
E-mail: gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

9.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

9.01 | Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS): a written strategy which gives

a forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for
a given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources
to meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Revenue Support Grant: the annual amount of money the Council
receives from Welsh Government to fund what it does alongside the
Council Tax and other income the Council raises locally. Councils can
decide how to use this grant across services although their freedom to
allocate according to local choice can be limited by guidelines set by
Government.

Specific Grants: An award of funding from a grant provider (e.g. Welsh
Government) which must be used for a pre-defined purpose.

Welsh Local Government Association: the representative body for
unitary councils, fire and rescue authorities and national parks authorities
in Wales.

Financial Year: the period of 12 months commencing on 1 April.

Local Government Funding Formula: The system through which the
annual funding needs of each council is assessed at a national level and
under which each council’s Aggregate External Finance (AEF) is set. The
revenue support grant is distributed according to that formula.

Aggregate External Finance (AEF): The support for local revenue
spending from the Welsh Gpvernment and is made up of formula grant

rdddierl 14



mailto:gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

including the revenue support grant and the distributable part of non-
domestic rates.

Provisional Local Government Settlement: The Provisional Settlement
is the draft budget for local government published by the Welsh
Government for consultation. The Final Local Government Settlement is
set following the consultation.

Funding Floor: a guaranteed level of funding for councils who come
under the all-Wales average change in the annual Settlement. A floor has
been a feature of the Settlement for many years.

Tudalen 15




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



endix 1

App
MTFS - SUMMARY OF PRESSURES Revisions Revisions Revisions
2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Bottom Middle Top Bottom Middle Top Bottom Middle Top
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Prior Year Decisions / Approvals

One Off Efficiencies dropping out (20/21) 0.300 0.300 0.300

One Off Pressures dropping out (19/20) (0.056) (0.056) (0.056)

Unrealised Efficiency - Legal Svcs/Ind Est Review 0.092 0.092 0.092

Unrealised Efficiency - Postage - Council Tax 0.035 0.035 0.035

Unrealised Efficiency - Postage - Benefits 0.041 0.041 0.041

Unrealised Efficiency - Market Review 0.035 0.035 0.035

Unrealised Efficiency - Salary Sacrifice - AVC's 0.070 0.070 0.070

Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) - Existing 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300 0.300

Further borrowing costs for Capital Programme 0.015 0.015 0.015 0.001 0.001 0.001 0.001 0.001 0.001

Marleyfield Revenue Costs 0.425 0.425 0.425
Total - Prior Years Decisions / Approvals 1.257 1.257 1.257 0.301 0.301 0.301 0.301 0.301 0.301
Loss of Income

Reduced Energy Sales - Reduction in gas generation 0.120 0.120 0.120

Markets - Scale of markets reducing 0.074 0.086 0.114

Pest Control - Reduction in customer led demand 0.040 0.046 0.052

Sale of Newtech Square - Rent no longer collected 0.095 0.095 0.095

Enterprise Centres - Reduction in occupancy levels 0.050 0.050 0.050

Recyclate Markets - Volatility in price & volume 0.299 0.479 0.730

Registration Service - Cancellation of events 0.036 0.069 0.100 (0.036) (0.069) (0.100)
Total - Loss of Income 0.714 0.945 1.261 (0.036) (0.069) (0.100)
CUMULATIVE TOTAL [ 197 2.202 2518 [ 0.265 0.232 0201 |[ 0301 0.301 0.301
Legislative / Unavoidable Indexation Pressures

Sleep in Pay Ruling 0.125 0.125 0.125

Private Water Supplies 0.104 0.104 0.104 (0.052) (0.052) (0.052)

SUDS 0.112 0.112 0.112

Fee Increases - Coroners 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.029 0.029 0.029

Independent Review Panel for Wales (IRPW) 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.030 0.030 0.030

North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority 0.314 0.314 0.314 0.324 0.324 0.324 0.336 0.336 0.336

Adoption Service 0.022 0.022 0.022

Liberty Protection Safeguards 0.150 0.275 0.400

Parc Adfer Contract inflation 0.052 0.052 0.052 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045 0.045
Total - Legislative / Unavoid Index'n Pressures 0.783 0.783 0.783 0.574 0.699 0.824 0.388 0.388 0.388
CUMULATIVE TOTAL || 2754 2.984 3301 |[  0.839 0.931 1025 |[ 0689 0.689 0.689
Requiring National Resolution

Benefits - CTRS 1.172 1.414 1.654 0.608 0.621 0.633 0.639 0.652 0.664

Council Tax Collection Levels 0.600 1.000 1.600

Social Care Commissioning 1.880 1.945 3.825 2.037 2.037 2.037 2.116 2.116 2.116
Total - National Resolution Pressures 3.652 4.359 7.079 2.646 2.658 2.670 2.755 2.767 2.780
CUMULATIVE TOTAL || 6.406 7343 | 10380 [ 3485 3.589 3695 || 3443 3.456 3.469
National Funding Requirement

NJC Pay Award Estimate (Non Schools) 1.926 2.556 3.147 1.817 2.428 3.051 1.636 2.289 2.949

NJC Pay Award Estimate (Non Schools) - 20/21 0.612 0.612 0.612

NJC Pay Award Estimate (Schools) 0.709 0.922 1.134 0.765 0.990 1.219 0.784 1.023 1.063

NJC Pay Award Estimate (Schools) - 20/21 0.206 0.206 0.206

Teacher Pay Award Estimate - 21/22 0.901 0.901 0.901 1.564 2.131 2.703 1.609 2.209 2.822

Teacher Pay Award Estimate - 20/21 (7/12ths) 0.536 0.536 0.536

Teacher Pay Award Estimate - 20/21 (5/12ths) 0.897 1.217 1.537
Total - National Funding Requirement 5.787 6.949 8.073 4.145 5.549 6.973 4.029 5.521 6.834
CUMULATIVE TOTAL || 12192 14292 18452 ]| 7.630 9139 | 10668 7472 8.977 | 10302
Strategic Decisions

School Transport - General 0.163 0. 43' d al%p 1 7

School Transport - Closure of John Summers 0.050 0.050 0.050

Post 16 Transport 0.047 0.047 0.047




endix 1

MTES - SUMMARY OF PRESSURES Revisions Revisions Revisions
2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Bottom Middle Top Bottom Middle Top Bottom Middle Top
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Social Services Adults Transport 0.063 0.063 0.063

Social Services Childrens Transport 0.044 0.044 0.044

Carelink - Alarm Monitoring Contract 0.125 0.125 0.125

Carelink - Budget Issue (HSG) 0.216 0.216 0.216 0.109 0.109 0.109

Transition to Adulthood 0.495 0.656 1.100 1.176 1.176 1.176 0.656 0.656 0.656

Secondary School Funding Review 0.764 1.529

Secondary School Deficits 1.474 2.948 1.914 0.440 0.180 0.180

ALN - Reforms 0.144 0.340 0.597 0.223 0.223 0.223 0.017 0.017 0.017

ALN - Schools 0.422 0.845

PRU new Build (Increased capacity) 0.061 0.074 0.045 0.113

New PRU Building - Revenue Costs 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.019 0.019 0.019

Children's Registered Residential Care Home 0.138 0.138 0.138 0.413 0.413 0.413

P2P Upgrade 0.024 0.024 0.024 (0.019) (0.019) (0.019)

Addressing Poverty - FSM - Demand 0.253 0.253 0.253

Addressing Poverty - FSM - Increase in Allowance 0.107 0.174

Joint Archive Service - Borrowing Costs 0.142 0.142 0.142

Joint Archive Service - Revenue costs 0.039 0.004 0.004

Benefits - Additional Staffing 0.300 0.300 0.300

Ash Dieback 0.060 0.060 0.060

21C Schools - Band B Borrowing Costs 0.015 0.015 0.015 0.097 0.097 0.097 0.912 0.912 0.912

Business Manager - Streetscene 0.072 0.072 0.072

Home Education 0.046 0.046 0.046

Primary Learning Advisor 0.080 0.080 0.080

Missing from Home Coordinator 0.034 0.034 0.034

Feasibility Study Provision Top Up 0.050 0.050 0.050

NWEAB Contribution 0.104 0.126 0.148
Total - Strategic Decisions 2.548 5.755 9.258 2.017 3.977 2.575 1.727 1.907 1.911
CUMULATIVE TOTAL |[ 14740 20047 27710 9648 13115 13243|[ 9199 10884 12213

Tudalen 18



Summary of Pressures 21/22 - 23/24

2122 22 /23 23 /24

Summary of Pressures L M T L M T L M T

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Prior Year Decisions/Approvals 1.257 1.257 1.257 | 0.301 | 0.301 | 0.301 | 0.301 | 0.301 | 0.301
Income Loss 0.714 0.945 | 1.261 | (0.036) | (0.069) | (0.100) | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000
Legislative/Unavoidable Indexation Presg 0.783 0.783 | 0.783 | 0.574 | 0.699 | 0.824 | 0.388 | 0.388 | 0.388
National Resolution Pressures 3.652 4359 | 7.079 | 2.646 | 2.658 | 2.670 | 2.755 | 2.767 | 2.780
National Funding Requirement (Pay) 5.787 6.949 | 8.073 | 4.145 | 5549 | 6.973 | 4.029 | 5.521 6.834
Strategic Decisions 2.548 5755 | 9.258 | 2.017 | 3.977 | 2,575 | 1.727 | 1.907 | 1.911
Total Pressures 14.740 | 20.047 | 27.710 | 9.648 | 13.115 | 13.243 | 9.199 | 10.884 | 12.213

6T usfepn




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	3 Cyllideb Flynyddol Llywodraeth Cymru 2021/22 a Setliad Llywodraeth Leol Dros Dro 2021/22
	Enc. 1 for Provisional Local Government Settlement 2021/22
	Enc. 2 for Provisional Local Government Settlement 2021/22


